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ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I5 UHNCLASSIFIED

FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI) DATE 03-12-2009 BY 65179 DMH/lsc

From: MERSHON, MARK J. (SF)(FBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2004 2:49 PM

To: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI); GRANT, ROBERT D. (INSD) (FBI); THORNTON, CHARLENE B.
(PX) (FBY)

Subject: RE: Request from ARMY CID to provide names of FBI pérsonnel

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

]

| would be interested in the analysis, because this topic is loaded with potential issues which may not readily
surface (i.e: surface in a timely fashion) regarding employee rights and liabilities. M

----- Original Message----

From: FOGLE, TONI M, (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 2:33 PM

To: MERSHON, MARK J. (SF)(FBI); GRANT, ROBERT D. (INSD) (FBI); THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (PX)
(FBI)

Subject: FW: Request from ARMY CID to provide names of FBI personnel

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

You should be aware of this. When Don Thompson was A/AD he tried to have all of this consolidated
and/or coordinated through the DD and/or CTD rather than piecemeal through INSD. I'll try to locate his
email and forward it to all of you for historical understanding. T>

----- Original Message-----

From: __koGe) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 2:16 PM

To: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI) ~ jctD) (FBI);| [cT D) (FBI)
Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)] |(CTD) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Request from ARMY CID to provide names of FBI personnel

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

t

All--

I received a written request for a roster of FBI personnel in Iraq (october to December
2003) from Army CID, which is investigating allegations of abuse at Abu Ghraib. The
request was delivered by CID's poc who is co-located with our NJTTF group at LX-1. In
addition, Army CID states that the information is necessary to facilitate any possible
future interviews which may be requested during official hearings. 1 have requested
more information as to the nature of any purported allegations (either of abuse or failure
to report same) against FBI peronnel, as well as any proposed interviews. Ijust spoke
with CID's poc by phone and am waiting to hear back from her on these questions.

She mentioned that this request has already gone through I'm not
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sure if you were made aware of this request since the poc also mentioned that you were
acting as legal counsel.

I'would appreciate any information either of you may have about this matter. Thanks.

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch b6
LX1 b7C

I ;

THIS COMMUNICATION CONTAINS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT MATERIAL -- DO NOT DISCLOSE WITHOUT PRIOR PERMISSION
FROM OGC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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